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Drain Doctors, Inc.
5008 W. Linebaugh Ave.
1] ) Ste. 54
' Tampa, F1 33624

Division of Corporations
409 East Gaines Street
Tallahasee, FL

TO: Division of Corporations
FROM: Drain Doctors Inc.
RE: UBR Report 2004

I am writing this letter due to the late submission of Drain Doctors Inc.’s UBR Report,
due May 1, 2004. We are filing late due to the fact that we never received the UBR
Report in the mail. The owner of Drain Doctor, Inc., Ryan Pelky, corresponded with his
accountant and was advised to call the state to get the late fee waived. I spoke with a
representative at the Division of Corporations and was advised to write this letter to send
along with our completed UBR Report. She stated that the UBR report was sent to an
address on Himes, which is no longer our business address. We are now located at 5008
W. Linebaugh Ave., Tampa, FL. 33624. If you could change this in your records we
would greatly appreciate. Enclosed is the UBR report and the $150.00 filing fee. I have
stated Ryan Pelky as the registered agent, I am unsure if he filed for all of the original
incorporation documents or if he had an agent do it. If the registered agent should be
otherwise please let me know by calling me at 8§13-961-7808. Thank you for you
cooperation in this matter.
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Office Manager _
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